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Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Wolf, Chris
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: FW: Self-luminous Exit Sign Return
Attachments: 5_2013YorkReturn.pdf

Ujagar,

Could you have this added to ADAMS?

Thanks,
Chris

----- Original Message -----
From: MSHD Resource
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:50 AM
To: Wolf, Chris
Subject: FW: Self-luminous Exit Sign Return

Hello Chris,

We received this email in our helpdesk today and thought it may be something for you guys?

Thank you,

Ivan Valenzuela

----- Original Message -----
From: Rich Pease [mailto: Rich. Pease(oo. state.ct. usi
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:43 AM
To: MSHD Resource
Subject: Self-luminous Exit Sign Return

In fulfillment of the requirements of 10 CFR 31.5 (c) 8, we hereby notify you that on May 10, 2013 we
transferred the self-luminous exit signs listed on the attached spreadsheet to Shield Source Inc, 925-211 C
Airport Rd., Cavan Monaghan, Ontario, K9J 0E7, Canada with CNSC License #NSPFOL-12.00/2013. As
required, for each sign listed on the spreadsheet, we include the name of the manufacturer, model number,
and serial number. If you should have any questions, please contact me at (860) 692-7562.

Richard Pease
Department of Correction
Engineering Services
24 Wolcott Hill Road
Wethersfield, CT 06109
Phone: 860-692-7562
Fax: 860-692-7556
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This information may be confidential and /or privileged. If you received this in error, please inform the sender
and remove any record of this message. Please note that messages to or from the State of Connecticut
domain may be subject to Freedom of Information statutes and regulations.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT & ENGINEERING

24 WOLCOTT HILL ROAD
WETHERSFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06109

Rich Pease
(860) 692-7562

FAX: (860) 692-7556

May. 13, 2013

Director of FSME
Attn: GLTS
USNRC
Washington, DC 20555-0001

In fulfillment of the requirements of 10 CFR 31.5 (c) 8, we hereby notify you that on May 10,
2013 we transferred the self-luminous exit signs listed on the attached spreadsheet to Shield
Source Inc, 925-211 C Airport Rd., Cavan Monaghan, Ontario, K9J 0E7, Canada with CNSC
License #NSPFOL- 12.00/2013. As required, for each sign listed on the spreadsheet, we include
the name of the manufacturer, model number, and serial number.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (860) 692-7562.

Sincerely Yours,

Richard Pease
Environmental Analyst 3

C: file

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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*The above information should be on the signs labeis. If any infor•iation on the sign is nissing please fill,

in the fields with "missing" or "illegible", etc. Please print clearly.
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